RESPONSIBLE CARE

OUR COMMITMENT TO SUSTAINABILITY

DEEPAK |

NITRITE

DNL/138/BSE/666/2021
February 26, 2021

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street,

MUMBAI - 400 001

Dear Sir,
Scrip Code;

Sub: Information on loss of Shares Certificates

Re: Regulation 39(3) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

With reference to the captioned matter, we have been informed by our Registrar and Transfer
Agent (‘RTA’) M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited that it has received intimation about loss
of share certificates and request for issue of duplicate share certificates from following
shareholder:

Sr Name of Registered | Folio No | Certificate Number of | Remark
No. | Share Holder(s) Nos. Shares
1. | Bimal Mohan Sicka, | B005043 247 175 Issue of duplicate
jointly with Kamla share certificate
Advani (Deceased) 2215 175 request.
Jointly and Sant Saran
Advani

A copy of the intimation received from the RTA is enclosed herewith as Annexure-A.
You are requested kindly to take the same on your record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED

Encl: as above
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From: Himir <himir.shah@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: 26 February 2021 1402

To: Viral A Thakar

Cc: Alpesh Gandhi; Mansi Bakshi; Ajay Prajapati

Subject: Lost of shares intimation (Deepak Nitrite Ltd) 26/02/2021

Dear sirf/madam,

Sub: Information for loss of share certificate(s)

With reference to the captioned matter, please find hereunder information on application(s) received for
loss of share certificate(s) on 26TH FEBRUARY 2021.
DEEPAK NITRITE LTD : 26/02/2021

SR | SHAREHOLDERS NAME | FOLIO NO Share No. of | Distinctive Distinctive No.
NO Certificate | Shares No. (To)
No. (From)
1. | BIMAL MOHAN SICKA, B005043 247 175 50970516 50970690
KAMLA
ADVANI(DECEASED) 2915 175 | 103239611 103239785
JOINTLY WITH SANT
SARAN ADVANI

THANKS & REGARDS,
LINK IN TIME

HIMIR SHAH | TEAM MEMBER |LINKINTIME INDIA PVT.LTD
Phone:+910265 6136000,6136001 | Extn:7607

Email :himir.shah@linkintime.co.in

www.linkintime.co.in

DISCLAIMER:

This email (which includes any attachments or links to other websites) is intended solely for the named addressee. It
is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any person other than the named addressee
does not waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this email in error, let us know by reply email, deleteit
from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject to copyright.You must not reproduce or distribute
it without our consent.

We believe that information contained in this email is correct but we give no warranty as to its accuracy or
completeness.lt is provided as general information only and does not take into account your particular circumstances.
It does not purport to be investment advice and you must not act in reliance on it. To the extent permitted by law, we
disclaim all liability (including liability for negligence) for direct or indirect loss or damage suffered by any recipient
acting in reliance on this email.

This email may contain information or links to websites prepared by people who are not our employees or
representatives. Such information will be identified as the product of an independent third party. It is provided for
your interest and convenience only. We have not independently verified (and to the extent permitted by law disclaim
all liability for) its accuracy or completenesss and it does not constitute our recommendation or opinion. Emails may
be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not be successfully replicated on other
systems. It is the responsibility of the recipient to verify the integrity and authenticity of this email and to ensure that
any attachments are scanned for viruses.



